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Malave, Erin

From: Halfen, Lori [Lori.Halfen@compucredit.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 1:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI Number change
To Whom it May Concern,

t
LEAP Auto B, LLC recently applied and was approved for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida.
The document number for the company is M10000003154. It has come to my attention that an incorrect
FEI number was entered on the applicatidn in error (27-2536003, the FEIN of the parent company was
entered). The correct number for LEAP Auto B, LLC is 27-2536193. Please make the necessary
change. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Lori Halfen
Paralegal/Licensing Specialist
P.O. Box 6721

Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone: (404) 769-1711

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this message, the fact that this message
has been sent, and any attachments to this message are proprietary and confidential, and
intended for the exclusive use of the individual or individuals to whom the sender intended
to direct this message, who are likely the individuals to whom this message has been
addressed. This message and any attachments may be subject to the attorney client
privilege and work product doctrine, and the distribution or production of this message
would be restricted by these protections. The copying, printing, archiving, distribution and
dissemination of this message is limited and controlled solely by the sender, and your
further use of this message is restricted. If you are not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent of the intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any and all
copying, reproduction, forwarding, archiving, distribution, disclosure or other
transmission of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by reply email or by calling (770) 828-2000, and delcte this
message, any attachments to it, and take those measures necessary to ensure that no record
of this message is retained on your system, server or other method of retention, and destroy
any tangible matters related to this message.
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